BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

NOTICE OF WORKSHOP
TO
ALL INTERESTED PARTIES

DOCKET NO. 911082-WS

ISSUED:_(2/27/92

NOTICE is hereby given that at the following time and place
the Florida Public Service Commission staff will conduct a
workshop in the above docket:

10:00 a.m., March 16-17, 1992
Marriott-Orlando Airport

7499 Augusta National Drive
Orlando, Florida 32822

PURPOSE:

To discuss staff's draft of numerous new and revised rules
regulating water and wastewater utilities and including rules
pertaining to acquisition policy; certification; file and suspend
rate cases; staff assisted rate cases; and rates, charges, and
tariffs. A copy of the agenda may be obtained from Karen
Peacock, Division of Water and Wastewater, Public Service
Commission, 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-
0850, (904) 488-8482.

By DIRECTION of the Florida Public Service Commission
this _ 27th day of FEBRUARY r 1992 .

STEVE TRIBBLE, Director
Division ofi Re€tords and Reporting
(SEAL)
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MEMORANDUM

FEBRUARY 26, 1992

TO: STEVE TRIBBLE, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: CHRISTIANA T. MOORE, DIVISION OF appEALs (VMW-
RE: DOCKET NO. 911082-WS: FAW NOTICE FOR STAFF WORKSHOP TO

DISCUSS DRAFT RULES AFFECTING WATER AND WASTEWATER
UTILITY SYSTEMS

Attached is a Notice of Workshop in the above-
referenced docket. Industry distribution is Water and
Wastewater. Also attached is a FAW Notice. The Secretary of
State must receive the Notice no later than 12 Noon, Thursday,
February 26, 1992.
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